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. Hurley, Pgw

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 20!0.15 11:49 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy ™\

Subject: RE: AB 534 f?}\”‘a

s

Yes - I believe we need a sub to AB 534. The basic idea of the sub is that subsequent to the effective date of the act,
WisDOT must offer for sale surplus land parcels within 24 months of the completion of the project for which the
property was acquired. Also - currently the Department contacts local governments and the DNR to gauge interest in the
property before offering it up for public sale. Receiving a response from these groups can take 4-5 months, so we are
trying to put a time-table on how long these organizations have to respond to the department. This is what I am
attempting to do with the "public use" language. Finally, John would like to require that the biennial report issued by
WisDOT contain some additional specific information.

I hope that I have appropriately conveyed this intent. If you have any questions - please let me know. Ideally, I would
like to have the sub available for distribution to interested parties by July 27th. Let me know if this is at all possible.

Thanks Peggy.
Kristina

(5) Subject to the approval of the governor, the department may sell at public ot private sale property of whatever
nature owned by the state and under the jurisdiction of the department when the department determines that the
property is no longer necessary for the state's use for transportation purposes and, if real property, the real property
is not the subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2). The department shall present to the governor a full and
complete report of the propetty to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum price for which the same
should be sold, together with an application for the governor's approval of the sale. The governor shall thereupon
make such investigation as he or she may deem necessary and approve ot disapprove the application. Upon such
approval and receipt of the full purchase price, the department shall by approptiate deed or other instrument
transfer the property to the purchaser. The approval of the governor is not required for public or private sale of
propetty having a fair market value at the time of sale of not more than $15,000, for the transfer of surplus state real
propetty to the department of administration under s. 560.9810, or for the transfer of surplus state personal
property to the department of toutism under sub. (5s). The funds derived from sales under this subsection shall be
deposited in the transportation fund, and the expense incurred by the department in connection with the sale shall
be paid from such fund.

Subsequent to the effective date of this act,

84.09 (5) (a) The department shall offer for sale or transfer ownership of the property that the department
determines is no longer necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes, if the property is not the subject of
a petition under s. 560.9810 (2). This disposition process shall take place within 24 months of the completion of
the transportation project for which the property was acquired.

Public Use Sales

Prior to conducting a public sale on a general marketable surplus land parcel, the Department shall contact the local
government, local school district, and the Department of Natural Resources to solicit interest in acquiting the parcel
for public use. Upon notification from the department, the public entity must approptiately respond to the
department, stating their interest in the land for public use, within 60 days. To be eligible to participate in the first-
right purchase process, the public entity shall provide a plan to the department identifying the proposed public use
and acreage involved in the public use. Propetty for public use must benefit a cross section of the population, may
ot be purchased for the generation of profit through either the sale price or its long term intended public use, may
1




* - -

only be conveyed contingent upon the public use identified, and must remain in ownership of the public entity

. pre§erving'these public use conditions. Failure to respond to the department within 60 days constitutes non-interest
in acquiring the property for public use via the first-right purchase process. If a public entity appropriately responds
to the department with a demonstrated plan for public use, the department shall transfer the Darcel‘ubon recei;)t of
fair market valuation. ) ) .

84.09 (8) (b) Biennially, beginning on Januaty 1, 1984, the department shall submit to the state building commission
and the joint committee on finance an inventory of surplus land containing a general description of the location and
an estimated value of each patcel. Accompanying this inventory shall be a report including:

1) Estimated Marketable Value Totals - by marketable type.

2) Net gain and net sale of surplus properties in the last year.

3) Summary of surplus land sales in each of the 10 years preceding the teport.

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 9:20 AM
To: Boardman, Kristina

Subject: RE: AB 534

Hi Kristina,

Sorry | missed the meeting. Do you have any drafting instructions for me?

Peggy
----- QOriginal Message-----
From: Boardman, Kristina
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2005 9:08 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: AB 534
Peggy:

Rep. Ainsworth and Rep. Albers have a meeting today (Tuesday) at 10:30 with a rep from WisDOT regarding AB
534. Rep. Albers wants to exec on the draft on J uly 27th - and there are some additional changes that are needed.
For clarification in drafting - I was thinking it may be helpful if you sat in on this discussion.

I know this is last minute! If it doesn't work out - no big deal, I can just fill you in after the fact.

Thanks for checking,
Kristina

Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk
Assembly Committee on Transportation
Representative Ainsworth's Office
608.266.3097 - phone
kristina.boardman @legis.state.wi.us
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2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 534

July 5, 2005 — Introduced by Representatives AINSWORTH, ALBERS, BALLWEG, Bies,
Davis, J. FITZGERALD, FREESE, FRISKE, GARD, GIELOW, GOTTLIEB, GRONEMUS,
GUNDERSON, GUNDRUM, HaHN, HINES, HONADEL, HUEBSCH, HUNDERTMARK,
JENSEN, JESKEWITZ, KAUFERT, KERKMAN, KesTELL, KLEEFISCH, KRAWCZYK,
KreiBicH, LamB, F. LASEE, LEMAHIEU, LOEFFELHOLZ, LoTHIAN, MCCORMICK,
MEYER, MONTGOMERY, MOULTON, MURSAU, MUSSER, Nass, NERISON, NISCHKE,
Ot1T, OWENS, PETROWSKI, PETTIS, PRIDEMORE, RHOADES, STEINBRINK, STONE,
STRACHOTA, SUDER, TowNs, TOWNSEND, UNDERHEIM, VAN Roy, VoS, VRAKAS,
VUKMIR, WARD, WIECKERT, M. WILLIAMS and WooD, cosponsored by Senators
Z1EN, BROWN, A. LASEE, LEIBHAM, OLSEN and ROESSLER. Referred to Committee
on Property Rights and Land Management.

AN ACT to amend 84.09 (5m); and to repeal and recreate 84.09 (5) of the
statutes; relating to: sale, by the Department of Transportation, of surplus

real property.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT) may acquire real
property for use in transportation projects. If DOT determines that the property is
no longer necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes, it may petition
the governor’s office for permission to sell the property or to convey the property to
the municipality in which the property is located.

Under this bill, DOT need not petition the governor before it sells or conveys
real property that is no longer necessary for transportation purposes. However, the
bill requires DOT to sell or convey, within 12 months of completing the
transportation project for which the property was acquired, real property that is no
longer necessary for transportation purposes. If the property has no marketable
value, DOT must convey the property at no cost to whomever owns adjoining
property. If the property has limited marketable value (i.e., the property only has
value to adjoining landowners), DOT must offer the property for sale at its appraised
value. If, within six months, the property does not sell, DOT may accept sealed bids
for the sale of the property. The bill requires DOT to sell generally marketable land
via sealed bids.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 534

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, representi/pnmt%and assembly, do

enact as follows:
(4

SecTION 1. 84.09 (5) of the statutes is re ealed and recreated to read:
J
r transfer ownership of the property

84.09 (5) (a) The department shall &
that the department determines is no 1on;er necessary for the state’s use for
transportation purposes, if the property is not the subject of a petition under s.
560.9810 (2). The department shall offer the property as follows:

1. The department shall transfer, at no cost to the prospective owner, any real
property that has no marketable value to the owner or oWners of property adjoining
the property owned by the state.

2. The department shall offer real property that has limited marketable value
at its appraised value for not less than 6 months. If the department does not sell the
property at or above its appraised value, the department shall solicit sealed bids for
the sale of the property.

3. The department shall solicit sealed bids for the sale of real property that has
general marketable value.

(b) The department shall sell or transfer property as provided in par. (a) within
12 months of completion of a transportation project for which the department
acquired property under this section, or within 6 months of determining that the

property is is no longer necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes,

whichever occurs first.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 534 SECTION 1

(c) The funds derived from sales under this subsection shall be deposited in the
transportation fund, and the expense incurred by the department in connection with
the sale shall be paid from such fund.

SECTION 2. 84.09 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (5m)
provided by sub—(5)-the The department may sell or convey lands or interests therein

acquired pursuant to this section and improvements installed thereon to
municipalities within whose limits such lands or interests therein are located. The
sale or conveyance of said lands or interests therein and improvements shall restrict
the use of the premises by the municipality to the uses for which they were acquired,
except that said lands or interests therein declared by the department to be excess

may be so sold or conveyed without restrictions as to use.

(END)




2005 - 2006 LEG/SLATURE LRBs0169/1

4,4““’

ASSEMBLY SUB‘;TITU’E‘E ;;LME\IDMENT v
TO 2005 AS‘BEMELY BILL 534 J

AN Ac ; - relating to: sale, by the Degartment of Transport‘é{tion, of surplus real
property.

The people of the state of Wisconsih, repre s;einted in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

&L~
84.09 (5) (a) Sale of surplus pr|

pg;; The department shall offer for sale or

5

SECTION 1. 84.09 (5) of the stattfes is ftspealed and recreated to read:

transfer ownership of the property that the i.epartment determines is no longer

necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes, if the property is not the

subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2) This disposition process shall take place

within 24 months of the completion of the transportation project for which the

property was acqmre«l

(b)@Pubhc use f,ales 1. Prior to conducting a public sale on a generally

marketable surplus land parcel under par. (), the department shall contact the

a |
municipality/\@here the land parcel is lpcateddfthe local school distric
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SECTION 1

department of natural resources to solicit interest in acquiring the parcel for public

-use. Upon notification from the department, the municipality, local school district,

andpartment of natural resources must respond to the department, stating
their interest in the land for public use, within 60 dziys_ Failure to respond within
60 days constitutes nonEinterest in the land pa;rcel.

2. If a municipality, faz.al school district, or the department of natural resources
expresses interest in acquiring the land for public use, thé depar‘tment shall offer the
municipality, local school district, o@gpartmeht of natural resources the right
of first purchase if all of the following are true: -

a. The municipality, local school district, or @% department of natural
resources provides a plan to the department identifying the proposed public use for
the land parcel and the acreage involved in the public use.

b. The public use would benefit a cross;-sgction of the population.

¢. The land parcel will not be purchased for th@ geﬂen tion of profit either

through the sale price or its long-term intencl%ispublic use.
f

3. nsfer© Ship for the conditions of subd. 2. are met,

#9
the department shall transfer ownership of the land parcel to the municipality, local

school district, orepartment of natural resources upon receipt of the fair market

valuation of the land parcel. Ownership of the land palé'cel shall be transferred

1
uJ d

contingent upon the public use identified under subd. 23 and shall remain in the

ownership of the public entity preserving the public use

(C)%m Biennially on January 1, the department shall submit to
the state building commission and the joint committee on finance an inventory of
surplus land containing a general description of the | scation and an estimated value

of each parcel. The inventory shall contain a report including the estimated
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1 marketable value totals, by marketable type, of the land parcels, the net gain and net
2 sale of surplus properties in the previous year, and, in the first report submitted, a

summary of surplus land sales in each of the 10 years preceding the first report.

w

4 (END)
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From: Bmar;dmah, %ﬂlféé;‘tina; ¥ -
Sent: . - ~ Tuesday, July 26,2005 2:31 AM
Tor . Hurlgy, Pegay ‘
Subject: - RE: ABS534

Peggy:

This bill has become mm ¢ oi af m,o th n mg inally intended! Is there any way I can add some additional language to
the sub? | :

1
Hep. Amswrth would} ﬂw the follo wmw hngu 1ge lor someth] ng Lx.c it) added:

! "
Limited and general mirketable Dronu tics ¢hall be offeled at ammsed alue, as determined by a state cettified or
, hwnsmi az)t‘»rmser for nbr less than 12 months. If the deD‘Lerem does not sell the property at or above its appraised
value, §& _jg shall occur by means of Jealed bid or Dubhc auctiot,
L Ny X Ml é@; e fooge Mo
Let me know if you cal mdke this work. 1 :h( not receive 1hca sub v <terday - so perhaps the stripes are still in editing? I
apologize fO{ the continged changes regardlngf this topic.

‘ Kristina ; |
From: ! ‘ Hurley, Peggy
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 11:58 AM
“To: Boardman, Kristina

Subject:  RE:ABIH y

HiKristina, | k
The stb is on its way.

---i-Qriginal Message--
From: Boardmar, Kristing ‘
Sent: Thursday, July 21; 2003 11:49 &
To, | Hurley, Paggy ‘ il
Sut jeck: RE: AB 34

Facd
-

Yes - 1 believe we nzed a sub to 34|, The basic idea of the sub is that subsequent to the effective date of the a¢
WisDOT must offer for salesurplus lin I‘}garce‘ls within 24 manths of the completion of the project far which the
property was acquirzd. Also - currer atly the Department contacts local governments and the DNR to gauge interest in
the property before bifering it up for publig sale. Receiving a response from these groups can take 4-5 months, so we
are trying to put a iime-table on how long these organizations have to rzspond to the department. This is what I an
attempting to do with the "piblic use” lang uage. Finally, John u:)fuld like to require that the biennial report issued b
WisDOT contain some additzonal specific ‘nfor thation.

P

=}

M

1 hope that I have (p]ropliatei) conveved tais intent. If yc nrhave zquuestlous please let me know. Ideally,
would like to have the sub available for distribution to interested pames by July 27th. Let me know if this is at all

possible.

Thanks Peggy.

Kristiny ‘ o

etror, the department may sell at public or private sale property of

(5) Subject to the approval of the go'
W'A\atéx et nature oyred by rhe state ind under the jatisdiction of the department when the department

B~
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determines that the property is no longer necessaty for the state's use for transportation purposes and, if real
propetty, the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2). The department shall present
"to the governor a full and complete report of the property to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum
price for which the same should be sold, together with an application for the governot's approval of the sale.
The governor shall thereupon make such investigation as he or she may deem necessary and approve ot
disapprove the application. Upon such approval and receipt of the full purchase price, the department shall by
appropriate deed or other instrument transfer the property to the purchaset. The approval of the governor is
not required for public or private sale of property having a fait market value at the time of sale of not more than
$15,000, for the transfer of surplus state real property to the department of administration under s. 560.9810, or
for the transfer of surplus state personal property to the department of tourism under sub. (5s). The funds
derived from sales under this subsection shall be deposited in the transportation fund, and the expense incurred
by the depattment in connection with the sale shall be paid from such fund.

Subsequent to the effective date of this act,

84.09 (5) (a) The department shall offer for sale or transfer ownership of the property that the department
determines is no longer necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes, if the property is not the
subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2). This disposition process shall take place within 24 months of the
completion of the transportation project for which the property was acquired.

Public Use Sales

Prior to conducting a public sale on a general marketable surplus land parcel, the Department shall contact the
local eovernment, local school district, and the Depattment of Natural Resources to solicit interest in acquiring
the parcel for public use. Upon notification from the department, the public entity must appropriately respond
to the department, stating their interest in the land for public use, within 60 days. To be eligible to participate in
the first-right purchase process, the public entity shall provide a plan to the department identifying the proposed
public use and acreage involved in the public use. Property for public use must benefit a ctoss section of the
population, may not be purchased for the generation of profit through either the sale price or its long term
intended public use, may only be conveyed contingent upon the public use identified, and must remain in
ownership of the public entity preserving these public use conditions. Failure to respond to the department
within 60 days constitutes non-intetest in acquiring the property for public use via the first-right purchase
process. If a public entity appropriately responds to the department with a demonstrated plan for public use,
the department shall transfer the parcel upon receipt of fair market valuation.

84.09 (8) (b) Biennially, beginning on January 1, 1984, the department shall submit to the state building
commission and the joint committee on finance an inventoty of surplus land containing a general description of
the location and an estimated value of each parcel. Accompanying this inventory shall be a report including:

1) Estimated Marketable Value Totals - by marketable type.

2) Net gain and net sale of surplus properties in the last yeat.

3) Summary of surplus land sales in each of the 10 vears preceding the report.

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

Sent:  Tuesday, July 19, 2005 9:08 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: AB 534

Peggy:

Rep. Ainsworth and Rep. Albers have a meeting today (Tuesday) at 10:30 with a rep from WisDOT regarding
AB 534. Rep. Albers wants to exec on the draft on July 27th - and there are some additional changes that are

needed. For clarification in drafting - I was thinking it may be helpful if you sat in on this discussion.
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
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AN ACT to repeal and recreate 84.09 (5) of the statutes relatlng to: sale by

|
1
l
2 | the Department of Transportation, of surplus real property.
|
' The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
3 SEcTION 1. 84.09 (5) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
4 84.09 (5) (a) Sale of surplus property. The department shall offer for sale or
5  transfer ownership of the proper:ty that the department determines is no longer
6 necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes, if the property is not the
7 subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2). This disposition process shall take place
8 \ within 24 months of the completion of the transportation project for which the
9 pp&m
10 (b) Public use sales. 1. Prior to conducting a public sale on a generally
11 marketable surplus land parcel under par. (a), the department shall contact the
12 municipality and the local school district where the land parcel is located and the
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2005 — 2006 Legislature -2~
department of natural resources to solicit interest in acquiring the parcel for public
use. Upon notification from the department, the municipality, local school district,
and department of natural resources must respond to the department, stating their
interest in the land for public use, within 60 days. Failure to respond within 60 days
constitutes noninterest in the land parcel.

9. If a municipality, a local school district, or the department of natural
resources expresses interest in acquiring the land for public use, the department
shall offer the municipality, local school district, or department of natural resources
the right of first purchase if all of the following are true:

a. The municipality, local school district, or department of natural resources
provides a plan to the department identifying the proposed public use for the land
parcel and the acreage involved in the public use.

b. The public use would benefit a cross—section of the population.

c. The land parcel will not be purchased for the generation of profit either
through the sale price or its long—term intended public use.

3. Ifthe conditions of éubd. 2. are met, the department shall transfer ownership
of the land parcel to the municipality, local school district, or department of natural
resources upon receipt of the fair market valuation of the land parcel. Ownership
of the land parcel shall be transferred contingent upon the public use identified
under subd. 2., and shall remain in the ownership of the public entity preserving the
public use.

(c) Biennial report. Biennially on January 1, the department shall submit to

the state building commission and the joint committee on finance an inventory of

_ surplus land containing a general description of the location and an estimated value

of each parcel. The inventory shall contain a report including the estimated
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marketable value totals, by marketable type, of the land parcels, the net gain and net
sale of surplus properties in the previous year, and, in the first report submitted, a
summary of surplus land sales in each of the 10 years preceding the first report.

(END)
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71 AN ACT to repeal and recreate 84.09 (5) of the statutes; relating to: sale, by
§ 2 the Department of Transportation, of surplus real property.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
RN enact as follows:

R ® & "
EECTION@ 84. O&(BS) of the statutes iSjrepedledanehreexeated to read:

84.09 (5) 3ald Tiss/property, The department shall offer for sale or

transfer ownership of the property that the department determines is no longer

6 necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes, if the property is not the
7 subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2). This disposition process shall take place
8 within 24 months of the completion of the transportation project for which the
property was acquired. Except as provided in par. (;’) 3., the department shall offer
10 limited and general marketable properties at appraised value, as determined by a

11 state—certified or licensed appraiser, for not less than 12 months. If the department
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does not sell the property at or above its appraised value, the department shall sell

the property by means of sealed bids or public auction.

L
mgfn&b&mﬂ’e& 1. Prior to conducting a public sale on a generally
3

marketable surplus land parcel under par. (&), the department shall contact the
municipality and the local school district where the land parcel is located and the
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

2. If a municipality, a local school district, or the department of natural
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

¢. The land parcel will not be purchased for the generation of profit either
through the sale price or its long-term intended public use.

3. If the conditions of subd. 2. are met, the department shall transfer ownership
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
public use. {’ é}%\}

f@ﬁ&n{?}g&%@m Biennially on January 1, the department shall submit to
the state building commission and the joint committee on finance an inventory of
surplus land containing a general description of the location and an estimated value
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

K\S (END)
WA
st B
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SECTIONTn: 84.09 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 84.09 (5) (a) and amended
to read:

84.09 (5) (a) Subject to the approval of the governor, the department may sell
at public or private sale property of whatever nature owned by the state and under
the jurisdiction of the department when the department determines that the
property is no longer necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes and,
if real property, the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2).
The department shall present to the governor a full and complete report of the
property to be sold, the reason for the sale, and the minimum price for which the same
should be sold, together with an application for the governor’s approval of the sale.
The governor shall thereupon make such investigation as he or she may deem
necessary and approve or disapprove the application. Upon such approval and
receipt of the full purchase price, the department shall by appropriate deed or other
instrument transfer the property to the purchaser. The approval of the governor is
not required for public or private sale of property having a fair market value at the
time of sale of not more than $15,000, for the transfer of surplus state real property
to the department of administration under s. 560.9810, or for the transfer of surplus
state personal property to the department of tourism under sub. (5s). The funds
derived from sales under this subsection shall be deposited in the transportation
fund, and the expense incurred by the department in connection with the sale shall

be paid from such fund. This paragraph shall apply only to the sale of property

acquired by the department for a project that is completed before the effective date
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History: 1971 c. 40; 1973 ¢. 1185.7; 1977 ¢. 29 s5. 936, 1654 (1), (8) (@), (b); 1977 ¢. 27
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Q.

of this paragraph . . .. [revisor inserts date/? The department shall sell property that

is acquired by the department for a project that is completed after the effective date

of this paragraph . . .J[revisor inserts datel under par. (b) or (c), as applicable.

N ‘“}

| 418; 1979 c. 310; 1983 a. 27; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 201, 406; 1997

a. 27, 35,282; 1999 a. 83, 186; 2003 a. 33, 211, 327.
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INSERT B:

SEcTION: 84.09 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (5m) Subject to the approval of the governor in the manner and form
provided by sub. (5), the department may convey lands or interests therein acquired
pursuant to this section and improvements installed thereon to municipalities
within whose limits such lands or interests therein are located. The conveyance of
said lands or interests therein and improvements shall restrict the use of the
premises by the municipality to the uses for which they were acquired, except that
said lands or interests therein declared by the department to be excess may be so
conveyed without restrictions as to use. This subsection shall apply only to the sale
of property acquired by the department for a project that is completed before the

subsectiof o

effective date of this m@g@h ... [revisor inserts date] The department may sell
A i P

property that is acquired by the department for a project that is completed after the

-

subsechen &
effective date of this mgx@ ... [revisor inserts date] to a municipality under sub.
~ wnl N

.

(5) (¢), as applicable.

History: 1971 ¢.40; 1973 ¢. 1185.7; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 936, 1654 (1), (8) (@), (b); 1977 ¢. 272, 418; 1979 c. 310; 1983 a. 27; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 201, 406;.1997

a. 27, 35,282: 1999 a. 83, 186; 2003 a. 33, 211, 327.
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 534

2 ¥

AN ACT 7o renumber and amend 84.09 (5); to amend 84.09 (5m); and fo create
84.09 (5) (b) to (d) of the statutes; relating to: sale, by the Department of

Transportation, of surplus real property.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.09 (5) of the statutei/ is renumbered 84.09 (5) (a) and amended

to read: 7 ggc%(é@ (b awd ([ gud ‘5’@

84.09 (5) (a) Subject to /gthe approval of the governor, the department may séll
at public or private sale prop;érty of whatever nature owned by the state and under
the jurisdiction of the department when the department determines that the
property is no longer necessary for the state’s use for transportation purposes and,
if real property, the real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2).
The department shall present to the governor a full and complete reportv of the

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
to the aepartment of administration under s. 560.9810, or for the transfer of surplus
state personal property to the department of tourism under sub. (5s). The funds
derived from sales under this subsection shall be deposited in the transportation

fund, and the expense incurred by the department in connection with the sale shall

be paid from such fund. Dhi% pare ranb shal #ofthe sale of property

o

. and (&) = ’
SECTION 2. 84.09 (5) (b) tq,;\ﬂ) of the statutes are created to read:

e N

84.09 (5) (b?{ jl‘he department shall offer for sale or transfer ownership of the
property that the department determines is no longer necessary for the state’s use
for transportation purposes, if the property is not the subject of a petition under s.
560.9810 (2). This disposition process shall take place within 24 months of the
completion of the transportation project for which the property was acquired. Except
as provided in par. (c) 3., the department shall offer limited and general marketable
properties at appraised value, as determined by a state—certified or licensed

appraiser, for not less than 12 months. If the department does not sell the property

) ] Fa
Conpr 1n Ahe ;;f;aﬁ;f?fgff{fgag;{/} grol Lo
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at or above its appraised value, the department shall sell the property by means of
sealed bids or public auction.

(¢) 1. Prior to conducting a public sale on a generally marketable surplus land
parcel under par. (b), the department shall contact the municipality and the local
school district where the land parcel is located and the department of natural
resources to solicit interest in acquiring the parcel for public use. Upon notification
from the department, the municipality, local school district, and department of
natural resources must respond to the department, stating their interest in the land
for public use, within 60 days. Failure to respond within 60 days constitutes
noninterest in the land parcel.

2. If a municipality, a local school district, or the department of natural
resources expresses interest in acquiring the land for public use, the department
shall offer the municipality, local school district, or department of natural resources4
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

3. If the conditions of subd. 2. are met, the department shall transfer oWnership
of the land parcel to the municipality, local school district, or department of natural
resources upon receipt of the fair market valuation of the land parcel. Ownership

of the land parcel shall be transferred contingent upon the public use identified
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1 under subd. 2., and shall remain in the ownership of the public entity preserving the

2 public use.

e —————————— R —
H

3 \:ﬁmnmaﬂy on January 1, the department shall submlt tﬂ the state bu1ld1ng

g

4 (f commission and/t}{e joint comrmti:ee ‘on finance an 1nventory of surplus land ;
5 containing a general description’ ‘of the location arif(}i{,fan estimated valu(/;xefjeach
) , / |
6 f parcel. The inventory shay/éntain a report including the estimatgd”/garketable ;
7 valué totals, by markei;a’gle type, of the land parcels, the net gai iand net sale off }
8 | surplus propertles 1};{ t/1!1e previous year, a,r{d in the first repo Submitted, a sunnﬁiry }
9 1()f surplus land sales in each of the 16 ;ears preceding the first report / MM,MM’“‘J
0 S:, ;EE;ON 3. 84.09 (5m) of the statutes 1;311‘11;1”1”56«('1;) W;e;”iiw o /‘ g&,{ét‘
( 1}/* 84.09 (5m) Subjegzg ;O the approval of the governor in the manner fand form
@ provided by sub. (5)fc£e department may convey lands or interests therem acquired
13 pursuant to this sectlon and improvements installed thereon to municipalities
14 within whose limits such lands or interests therein are located. The conveyance of
15 said lands or interests therein and improvements shall restrict the use of the
16 premises by the municipality to the uses for which they were acquired, except that
17 said lands or interests therein declared by the department to be excess may be so
18 conveyed without restrictions as to use. This subsection shall apply only to the sale
19 of property acquired by the department for a project that is completed before the
20 effective date of this subsection .... [revisor inserts date]. The department may sell

21 property that is acquired by the department for a project that is completed after the

(5) (c), as applicable.

(END)
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INSERT 4-24:

SECTION% 84.09 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.09 (8) (b) Biennially, beginning on January 1, 1984, the department shall
submit to the state building commission and the joint committee on finance an
inventory of surplus land containing a general description of the location and an

estimated value of each parcel. For each inventory submitted after the effective date

of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts datel, the inventory shall contain a report

including the estimated marketable value totals, by marketable type, of the land

parcels, the net gain and net sale of surplus properties in the previous year, and, in

the first report submitted after the effective date of this Dara‘éanh .... Irevisor inserts

datel. a summary of surplus land sales in each of the 10 years preceding the first

report.

History: 1971 c. 40; 1973 c. 1185.7; 1977 c. 29 55. 936, 1654 (1), (8) (@), (b); 1977 ¢. 272, 418; 1979 ¢. 310; 1983 a. 27; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 201, 406; 1997
a. 27, 35, 282; 1999 a. 83, 186; 2003 a. 33, 211, 327.



